MEMORANDUM

To: Dave McCormick

From: Republican Leaders Across Pennsylvania

Date: September 5, 2023

Re: 2024 U.S. Senate Race

Dave,

In 2024, Pennsylvania will play a key role in determining who holds the majority in the United States Senate.

Pennsylvania and America need a Republican majority in the U.S. Senate to put a stop to Joe Biden’s liberal
agenda and work to deliver strong, conservative results to the American people.

As you say frequently, this is the first time in 76 years that the commonwealth has two Democrats serving in
the U.S. Senate. Put simply, that is not who we are.

Much of your story of growing up here is similar to that of many Pennsylvanians. You worked summer jobs
baling hay and trimming Christmas trees. You spent winters working weekends as a busboy, wrestling, and
deer hunting. And you earned the admiration of your Bloomsburg community when you were admitted to

the United States Military Academy at West Point.

After serving in Operation Desert Storm as a paratrooper in the 82nd Airborne, you earned your PhD in
international relations from Princeton. Later, as CEO of FreeMarkets, you created 600 jobs during the
Pittsburgh Renaissance. You served your country in the Bush administration as a high level official in the
Departments of Commerce and Treasury.

A combat veteran, job creator, public servant, and true Pennsylvanian, we can think of no one
better suited to serve the commonwealth in the United States Senate, and urge you to run in 2024.
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